

## **SKILLS**

I am well-versed in teaching various levels, including F.Sc, O-level, A-level, and various types of entrance test preparation.

**MDCAT FCAT** SAT O/A Level Intermediate



## **PROFILE**

As an experienced teacher, I possess important qualities such as patience, perseverance, and a strong desire to guide students in the right direction. I have excellent written and verbal communication skills, as well as the ability to make engaging and captivating presentations. My passion for teaching comes from the heart and I always strive to create unique and fascinating teaching practices to engage students. I also have a friendly and approachable nature, which allows me to build strong relationships with both students and colleagues.

# **EXPERIENCE**

# **Lecturer in Chemistry**

KIPS College, Lahore July 2003 - Aug 2006 Teaching HSSC and Entrance Test Preparation

## **Lecturer in Chemistry**

Punjab Group of Colleges, Gujranwala | Aug 2006 - Aug 2009 Teaching HSSC and Entrance Test Preparation

## **Senior Lecturer in Chemistry**

Punjab Group of Colleges, Lahore | May 2010 - July 2015 Teaching HSSC and Entrance Test Preparation

## **Assistant Professor and Regional Head Chemistry**

Punjab Group of Colleges, Rwp/Islamabad | Aug 2015 - Feb 2017

- Teaching HSSC and Entrance Test Preparation
- Regional Head of Chemistry and Teachers Traniner

### e-Learning Mentor

e-learning by PGC Head Office Lahore | March 2017 - Sep 2020 Recorded lectures covering a wide range of Chemistry topics are available for all levels of aspirants, students, and teachers.

## **Entrance Test Preparation Expert**

KIPS, STEP & Al-Noor College 2003 - Present I have over 20 years of teaching experience in Entrance Test Preparation.

## **EDUCATION**

# Master of Philosophy (Chemistry)

University of Lahore, Lahore, Pakistan | 2019 - Continue

Major in Industrial Chemistry with a focus on Lithium Ion Battery technology

### **Master of Science (Chemistry)**

University of The Punjab, Lahore, Pakistan | 1998 - 2000 Major in Inorganic Chemistry

### **Bachelor of Education**

University of The Punjab, Lahore Pakistan | 2015

Major in Primary, Secondary, and Tertiary levels

# CONTACT

- House 08, Alyas Street 04, Main Peco Road Kot Lakhpat, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan
- +92 331 3529333
- wakchem@gmail.com
- @wajidalikamboh
- f /wakchem
- @wakacademy
- /wak\_publisher

#### **Bachelor of Science**

University of The Punjab, Lahore | 1996 - 1998

B.Sc (Botany, Zoology, Chemistry)

#### Intermediate

BISE Lahore | 1993 - 1995

F.Sc (Pre Medical) Physics, Chemistry and Biology

#### **Matriculation**

BISE Lahore | 1991 - 1992

Matriculation in Science Group

## **PUBLICATIONS**

#### **Book Writing**

### **WAK PUBLISHERS**

- Chemistry XI, Subjective & Objective
- Chemistry XII, Subjective & Objective
- MCAT & ECAT
- MCAT & ECAT Practice Books
- Read and Pass (Chemistry XI & XII)
- Practical Note Books (Chemistry XI & XII)

# **E-LEARNING**

- I have delivered online lectures on intermediate-level Chemistry through e-learning at PGC.
- WAK Academy's YouTube channel, I have provided comprehensive entrance test lectures for MDCAT and intermediate-level students.

## ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

- I am the Head of the Chemistry Department at Punjab Group of Colleges in Rawalpindi/Islamabad and Lahore.
- I conduct workshops, seminars, and training sessions for teachers and students to enhance their knowledge and skills.
- I develop educational resources, materials, and curricula that are relevant and appropriate for the targeted audience.
- I work on developing and implementing educational policies and strategies that enhance teaching and learning outcomes.
- I provide support and advice to educational institutions on matters related to educational development, management, and planning.
- I oversee the Human Resources functions of the college, which include hiring, managing compensation and benefits, and handling employee relations.